Message

From: BANHAM, Wendy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB15/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D0OS9MX7R]

Sent: 08/11/2016 12:02:23 .

To: 'karen.glarvey@; | I1&S  i[karen.glarvey@i~

CC: Annette Weatherley (Annette.Weatherley@ ) |
Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [dee.appleton-cairns(sl._._.!§_§ .....

Subject: Grievance meeting - 1 December

Attachments: confirmation of rearranged grievance meeting.doc

Importance: High
Hi Karen
Further to the attached letter which now confirms the rearranged grievance for Lucy Letby.

Would it be possible for Annette to meet with Dee for a pre-meet at 10 am in Dee’s office in Moston Lodge, Countess of
Chester Hospital Health Park?

Many thanks for all your help
#nelle my name is...

Wendy Banham
Secretary to Dee Appleton-Cairns, Deputy Director of Human Resources

My working days are Tues — Friday (9am — 2 pm)
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